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From: Pre-Trial Chamber Il communications

Sent: 12 June 2023 17:.06

To: OTP CARIIB-MM Communications; Office of the Director DJSS

Cc: D34 Mokom Defence Team; Massidda, Paolina; Associate Legal Officer-Court

Officer; Court Management-Court Records; Chamber Decisions Communication;
Pre-Trial Chamber Il communications
Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Order Reclassification - Public

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Prosecution and Registry,

Please note that the Judges of Pre-Trial Chamber Il grant the below Prosecution request to reclassify ICC-01/14-
01/22-199-Conf and ICC-01/14-01/22-204-Conf, and order the Registry to proceed accordingly.

Best regards,
Pre-Trial Chamber Il

From: [

Sent: 12 June 2023 14:04

To: Pre-Trial Chamber Il communications|i
Cc: OTP CARIIB-MM Communications| G |/\o55idda, Paolina
I : 034 Mokom Defence Team [ A ssociate
Legal Officer-Court Officer || NG

Subject: Requests for Reclassification: ICC-01/14-01/22-199-Conf and 1CC-01/14-01/22-204-Conf to public

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Pre-Trial Chamber 1,

Pursuant to the Pre-Trial Chamber’s Decision (ICC-01/14-01/22-192-Conf) ordering the filing of public
redacted versions, the Prosecution respectfully requests the reclassification of filings ICC-01/14-01/22-199-
Conf and ICC-01/14-01/22-204-Conf to public without redactions.

A redacted version of ICC-01/14-01/22-196-Conf will be filed shortly.

Kind regards,

Case Manager
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